
From:
To: ; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 12:08:50 PM

 and ,
 
Please coordinate.  I don’t care who combines the document.   will be sending the email.
 
Thanks,

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:59 AM
To: < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Cc:  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 

Ok. Since  is sending the 1st Round questions out to the representative, should I still combine
the document then, or should  do it?
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:57 AM
To:  < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Cc:  @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 

 will be sending this. 
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:56 AM
To: < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Cc:  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 
Yes, it fine to copy us. You don’t need to copy anyone else.
 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:55 AM
To:  < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Cc:  @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 

 – When I send the questions to the representative, did you want me to copy you and  in
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the email? (  will be copied.)   Do I copy anyone else?
 

 - To confirm, I’m combining with this  UPDATED document dated yesterday morning?
 
Thanks,

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:48 AM
To:  < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Cc:  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 
Yes, and then combine with  and send to the representative.  Let me know if you
have questions.
 
Thanks,

 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:46 AM
To: < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 
Yes to  question. , I deleted any reference to “ ”.
Should I go ahead and accept all track changes as a clean document?
 
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:44 AM
To: @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 
I’m closed it.
 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:36 AM
To: < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 

, do you still have the document open/still reviewing?
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:35 AM
To:  < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
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Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 
I added some comments.
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:17 AM
To:  < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 
I put a couple of edits in round 3
 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:08 AM
To: < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 
Hi / ,
 
Draft 3 is ready. I have a few follow-up comments. I cleaned up my grammar in several places; it’s in
simple view format. Almost ready.
 
Thanks,

 

From:  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:37 PM
To:  < @oge.gov>; @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 
I made some changes and provided some comments.  Please review them and circulate the next
draft.  
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:59 PM
To: < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 
I had a couple of comments/responses to comments.
 
From:  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:27 PM
To: < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
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Hi ,
 
Draft 2 is ready to review. I retained any comments that are still outstanding. Heads up, I have a
comment in Part 6 regarding . Please let me know if we should discuss
further by phone. (I log off at 4:00 pm today, but we have the meeting with  until 3:30 pm, if
you want to talk about it then, if needed. However, I’m free any time before the 3:00 pm meeting.)
 
Thanks,

 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 4:58 PM
To:  < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 

,
 
Both  and I added comments and made changes.  On Monday, please address our comments
and changes and provide us the next draft to review.
 
Thanks,

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 11:15 AM
To: < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 
I have added my comments to  questions.
 
From:  
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:06 PM
To:  < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 
Update – I made some additional edits. I closed out the document.
 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 10:47 AM
To:  < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
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 and ,
 
I have to jump off the network for the all hands. It is a rough draft, I still have to edit for
grammatical stuff, but I captured what I could regarding the technical entries and wanted to
send these to you both right away.
I have several comments. We can discuss by phone if they don’t make sense.
 
Draft questions:

 
My comments on technical report             

- I extractd only Part 5 and part of Part 6 so I didn’t have the other
pages to filter through.
 

 
Thanks.
 
Very Respectfully,

Program Analyst | Presidential Nominations Branch 
Tel:  202-482-
 

(b)(5) internal network address

(b)(5) internal network address

(b)(5) internal network address

(b)(6) OGE Reviewer

(b)(6) 
OGE 

 

(b)(6) OGE 
Sr Counsel

(b)(6)



From:
To: ; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:56:16 AM

will be sending the combined questions to the representative.
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:55 AM
To:  < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Cc:  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
 

remainder of thread is duplicative / already released above
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From:
To: ; 
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:41:16 AM

I agree with  question
 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:35 AM
To: < @oge.gov>;  @oge.gov>
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
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:17:13 AM

Ignore my last email.  I forgot I already emailed you yesterday.  I will take a look at round 3.
 

remainder of thread is duplicative / already released above
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Candidate Report (Trump) - DRAFT Round 5 Questions
Date: Friday, June 30, 2023 4:51:50 PM

 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 3:02 PM
To: < @oge.gov>
Subject: Candidate Report (Trump) - DRAFT Round 5 Questions
 
Hi ,
 
I attached the link to Round 5 questions; 6 comments.

 
Question: In the Term report, I saw this comment:

 

.
 
For purposes of this nominee report, do I need to provide an analysis in the reviewer’s notes
to describe 

? Although we did reference the 
.

 
Thanks,

 

Program Analyst | Presidential Nominations Branch 
Tel:  202-482-
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From:
To: ; 
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:29:33 AM

Great.  Thanks
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:28 AM
To: < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 
I just spoke with about the report, she isn’t having any issues with sending it out.  So this has
been resolvedJ
 

From: < @oge.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 5:47 PM
To:  < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 

,
 
I guess Shelley was informed that the document was large and causing problems.  I want to make
sure this was resolved so  is able to fill the 201 requests she receives.
 
Thanks,

 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 4:29 PM
To: < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 
I wanted to give you a status me sending the final report to FEC.  I was finally able to send the report
to the FEC today.  If it needs to be emailed to someone while I’m out, the best way to send it is to
send it in two emails using the files that  created by shrinking the files by “optimizing” it (not sure
how she did that, I’ll find outJ).  You can find the two files at:  

 
I will clean out the various attempts at splitting the final version up in the folder next week.
 
Thanks
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From:  < @oge.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 12:32 PM
To: < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 
Hi ,  Just wanted to give you a status on me sending the certified report to FEC.  I split the report
into 6 files.  However, I’m not sure if that is going to be small enough to email them to the FEC.  I
have asked ITD for the email attachment size limitations, waiting to hear back from them.  If the size
of each of the 6 files is too large to email, I may have to split the report into 10+ files to be able to
email it. 
 
I’ll let you knowJ

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 9:40 AM
To: < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 
I got itJ  This morning I’ve been printing it to pdf, OCRing the file and now I’m working on splitting it
up.
 
Thanks!:)  
 

From:  @oge.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 9:07 AM
To:  @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Cc:  @oge.gov>;  @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 

,
 
I emailed you about this yesterday, but I’m not sure if my email went through.  Please split it in parts
and send it to them that way.
 
Thanks,

 

From:  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 4:16 PM
To: < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Cc:  < @oge.gov>;  @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 
The file is too large to send to FEC.  I can work on getting it split up into multiple files tomorrow and
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send it to FEC.  Or I can see they would prefer to go to our website and request it through a 201 so
that they get one file, not multiple files that they will need to combine on their end.
 
Not sure if there are any other options.  Let me know what you thinkJ
 
Thanks!

 

From:  < @oge.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:58 PM
To:  < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Cc:  @oge.gov>;  @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 
If you could wait, that would be better.  It would be odd for them to release the version signed by
OGE before it is available on our website.
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:56 PM
To: < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Cc:  < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 
I’m okay with sending the report to the FEC at the same time as uploading to FDTS or waiting til the
next day once it’s on the 201 system.  I can manage either way.  If we decide to wait, for any that are
uploaded to FDTS on a Friday, I’ll be waiting to send the report to the FEC on following Monday.  So
Trump wouldn’t be sent to FEC until Monday in this case.
 

From:  < @oge.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:49 PM
To:  < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Cc:  < @oge.gov>;  @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 
I do want them sent to the FEC, so my question for you is whether holding to send to the FEC until it
is uploaded  will be manageable.  I imagine it is easier to send it to them at the time you upload it to
FDTS.
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:21 PM
To: < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Cc:  < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 
It will show up at the next system refresh.  So sometime early tomorrow morning.
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I’ll upload the transmittal letters when we receive them from the FEC so the reviewers don’t have to
do it.
 

From: < @oge.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:17 PM
To:  < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Cc:  < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 

,
 
Yes, please upload the transmittal letter.  The reviewer should add their notes to FDTS.
 
How long does the report take to show up in the 201 system? 
 
Thanks,

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:48 AM
To:  @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Cc:  < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 
I think we should upload the transmittal letter and the reviewer should add the notes.  We
won’t be updating the procedures right now, but I will keep this so when we do I can take
out that instruction.
 
I’m going to leave the question about when we send to FEC to .
 
From:  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:46 AM
To:  < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Cc:  < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
Importance: High
 

/ ,
 
I understand the Trump 2022 Candidate report was signed yesterday and I have starting finishing up
the process.  If there is a timing on the upload to the report to FDTS please let me know. 
 
I re-named the final certified report and saved the report to its own folder to keep it “safe”
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REPORT. 
 
Should the final reviewer notes be added to FDTS?  It’s not listed in the procedures for reviewers to
do so.
 
In addition, #20 in the candidate procedures says “20. The appropriate branch uploads a copy to
FDTS. If PNB reviewed the report, PNB will send an e-mail to the IFDB requesting that they place
the candidate’s name on the OGE website.”  Candidate reports are no longer being posted
separately on OGE’s website.  They are uploaded as a support document just like all other 278s and
pulled into the 201 system.  The highlighted sentence should be removed from the procedures.
 
It’s not listed in the procedure so I wanted to check, do you want the FEC transmittal letter and/or
the email from FEC transmitting the report to OGE uploaded as support docs to FDTS?
 
Lastly, I noticed there seems to be a lot of concern regarding timing when it comes to candidate
reports.  #11 in the candidate procedures says “11. The appropriate branch scans the report, sends a
copy to the FEC, and uploads a copy to FDTS.”  Just to be clear, do I send a copy of the final report
to FEC now or wait until the report shows up on the 201 system?
 
Thanks!

  

 
 
 
 

From: < @oge.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 5:28 PM
To:  < @oge.gov>
Subject: FW: Candidate report ready for your review
 
FYI
 
From: David J. Apol 
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 5:27 PM
To:  < @oge.gov>
Cc:  < @oge.gov>;  < @oge.gov>; 
< @oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
 
Report has been signed!  Thank you all for your incredible work on this!!!
 
Dave.
 

From:  
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Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 1:40 PM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Cc: < @oge.gov>; < @oge.gov>
Subject: Candidate report ready for your review
 

Dave,

The report is saved to:
  
 

The notes are saved to:

 

Thanks,

(b)(5) – internal agency network

(b)(5) – internal agency network

(b)(6) OGE Reviewer (b)(6) OGE Sr Counsel

(b)(6) 
OGE 

 

(b)(6)(b)(6)




